

Building God's house - 2nd hundred years

In 1928 we added Sunday School rooms and a rear basement and the entire building was stuccoed.

In 1941-42, we built the parsonage, which we now use as church offices.

In 1950 we made additions of more classrooms, restrooms, a secretary's office and storage space at a cost of \$28,000. We also replaced the coal burner with a new oil furnace. In 1955 we expanded again with a second addition to the Sunday School. This addition cost \$50,000 and provided more classrooms, child-sized restrooms, a large storage room, and dining-recreation basement (fellowship hall).

In 1963-64 we built a new sanctuary, which, at the time, was the largest worship center in town. 1999 we added the handicap ramp, transformed our old offices into the greeting center and moved our offices into the old parsonage (annex). We also enlarged and refigured our pulpit to provide more room for staging and installed the overhead projection screen. Eventually we removed the old pews (which were worn out) with chairs.

We're still not done. In 2004, we purchased land at RT 125 and Crane Schoolhouse Rd to build a new building. Who knows where God will take us next!

